

Maranatha Christian School



**Year 12
2024**



24 D07 12 B

**ALL ORDERS TO BE COMPLETED ONLINE
at
www.campion.com.au
using "733T" as your code**

**by
Monday 6th November 2023**

PREPACKAGED DELIVERY SERVICE

Payment for orders to be made by Mastercard or Visa.

DELIVERY ORDERS placed by the 6th November 2023 will receive FREE Home Delivery and every effort will be made to deliver your order by 20th November 2023.

Due to supply chain challenges, your delivery may arrive outside the original estimated delivery timeframe.

Orders can still be placed after the due date by visiting our website or Retail Service Centre. Full stock availability cannot always be guaranteed for orders placed after the due date.

During late January to early February our Retail Service Centres encounter high volumes and you may experience some queues and delays during this time. For the latest and up-to-date information on our store trading hours and full terms & conditions, please visit our website at www.campion.com.au

CAMPION
EDUCATION
A.B.N. 33 074 318 602

Your Retail Service Centre
5/151-155 PRINCES HIGHWAY HALLAM VIC 3803

Contact Us
1300433982
help@campion.com.au

Description Price Location

Description Price Location

Year 12

Please note that there are digital products (eCode or cCode) on this Resource List. These products are single user licenses and are only valid for 1 year (unless otherwise stated). Digital resources cannot be returned, refunded or exchanged if you do change your mind, even if you haven't used or activated them. We recommend you please order your items carefully ensuring the correct resources are selected for your child's subjects.

ACCOUNTING UNITS 3 & 4

Cambridge VCE Accounting 3&4 4E Print & Digital (Provisioned)	\$84.95	1	DIGITAL ITEM	C10098
1 x Binder A4 2D Ring 25mm PE Black	\$5.35	2	<input type="checkbox"/>	P55110
1 x Loose Leaf Refills Reinforced A4 7mm Pkt 100	\$3.80	3	<input type="checkbox"/>	P56388
3 x Pocket Plastic A4 11 Hole Pkt 10	\$3.90	4	<input type="checkbox"/>	P56328

BIOLOGY UNITS 3 & 4

1 x Checkpoints VCE Biology 3&4 (2024)	\$34.95	5	<input type="checkbox"/>	P33791
----------------------------------------	---------	---	--------------------------	--------

CHEMISTRY UNITS 3 & 4

1 x Checkpoints VCE Chemistry 3&4 (2024)	\$34.95	6	<input type="checkbox"/>	P33793
1 x Calculator Texas Scientific TI-30XB Multiview (Retain from previous year)	\$37.95	7	<input type="checkbox"/>	P55278

CHINESE LANGUAGE, CULTURE & SOCIETY UNITS 3 & 4

Maranatha Language Perfect Chinese Year 12	\$32.50	8	<input type="checkbox"/>	F56167
1 x Young China [Zak Dychtwald]	\$79.95	9	<input type="checkbox"/>	P32551
1 x Oxford Concise Eng/Chi Chi/Eng Dictionary (5E) (P/B) [Oxford Editor] (Retain from previous year)	\$49.95	10	<input type="checkbox"/>	P30532
1 x Senior Chinese Course: Chinese Language, Culture & Society WB2 (Retain from previous year)	\$30.95	11	<input type="checkbox"/>	P08822
1 x Senior Chinese Course: Chinese Language, Culture & Society WB1 [Xu & Ha] (Retain from previous year)	\$30.95	12	<input type="checkbox"/>	P02150
1 x Binder Book A4 96 Page 8mm Premium with Margin Spirax	\$1.65	13	<input type="checkbox"/>	P50452
1 x Display Book A4 20 Pocket Black Refillable	\$2.15	14	<input type="checkbox"/>	P55442

ENGLISH UNITS 3 & 4

1 x Maranatha Christian School - VCE English Lab Manual	\$79.95	15	<input type="checkbox"/>	P34562
1 x Insight English Year 12: VCE Units 3&4 (Print&Dig) 2024 SD [Robert Beardwood et al] (New Edition for 2024)	\$44.95	16	<input type="checkbox"/>	P33525
1 x Memory Police, The [Ogawa, Yoko]	\$22.99	17	<input type="checkbox"/>	P32798
1 x Oxford Australian Pocket Dictionary (8E) (H/B) [Oxford] (Retain from previous year)	\$33.95	18	<input type="checkbox"/>	P15844
1 x Binder A4 2D 25mm Zipper Blue with Tech Case Marbig	\$12.45	19	<input type="checkbox"/>	P52061
1 x Binder Book A4 96 Page 8mm Premium with Margin Spirax	\$1.65	20	<input type="checkbox"/>	P50452
1 x Pocket Plastic A4 11 Hole Pkt 10	\$1.30	21	<input type="checkbox"/>	P56328
1 x System Cards 102mm x 152mm Pkt 100	\$7.85	22	<input type="checkbox"/>	P50706

HEALTH & HUMAN DEVELOPMENT UNITS 3 & 4

Cambridge VCE HHD 3&4 4E Print & Digital (Provisioned)	\$88.95	23	DIGITAL ITEM	C10079
1 x ATAR Notes Topic Tests: VCE H&HD 3&4 (2022-2024) [Olivia Marie Soliman]	\$39.00	24	<input type="checkbox"/>	P32273
4 x Display Book A4 20 Pocket Cool Frost Blue Refillable	\$8.60	25	<input type="checkbox"/>	P50371
2 x Botany Book A4 96 Page 8mm	\$4.80	26	<input type="checkbox"/>	P55182

HISTORY

1 x China Rising (Print/Digital/MyConnect) 3E	\$64.95	27	DIGITAL ITEM	E30344
1 x Reinventing Russia (Print/Digital/MyConnect) 3E (New for 2024)	\$64.95	28	DIGITAL ITEM	E30343

LEGAL STUDIES UNITS 3 & 4

Oxf VCE Legal Studies 3&4 16E Print & Digital (Provisioned) (New for 2024)	\$84.95	29	DIGITAL ITEM	C11238
1 x Binder Book A4 96 Page 8mm Premium with Margin Spirax	\$1.65	30	<input type="checkbox"/>	P50452
2 x Display Book A4 40 Pocket Refillable	\$12.30	31	<input type="checkbox"/>	P50175

MATHEMATICS

ALL MATHEMATICS STUDENTS

2 x Binder Book A4 96 Page 8mm Premium with Margin Spirax	\$3.30	32	<input type="checkbox"/>	P50452
1 x Notebook A4 120 Page (Formula book)	\$4.25	33	<input type="checkbox"/>	P58647

GENERAL MATHEMATICS UNITS 3 & 4

PLEASE SELECT ONE OPTION ONLY:

Choose One

OPTION 1: PRINT & DIGITAL TEXT

Camb VCE Snr Gen Maths 3&4 2E Print & Digital (Provisioned)	\$89.95	34	DIGITAL ITEM	C10003
- OR -				

OPTION 2: DIGITAL RESOURCE ONLY

Camb VCE Snr Gen Maths 3&4 2E Digital (Provisioned)	\$69.95	35	DIGITAL ITEM	C10004
-----------------------------------------------------	---------	----	--------------	--------

The item below is entirely optional. Second hand versions of the current study design (2023 onwards) are perfectly acceptable.

1 x Checkpoints VCE General Maths 3&4 (2024)	\$34.95	36	<input type="checkbox"/>	P33797
----------------------------------------------	---------	----	--------------------------	--------

MATHEMATICAL METHODS UNITS 3 & 4

PLEASE SELECT ONE OPTION ONLY:

Choose One

OPTION 1: PRINT & DIGITAL TEXT

Camb VCE Snr Math Methods 3&4 2E Print & Digital (Provisioned)	\$89.95	37	DIGITAL ITEM	C10007
- OR -				

OPTION 2: DIGITAL RESOURCE ONLY

Camb VCE Snr Math Methods 3&4 2E Digital (Provisioned)	\$69.95	38	DIGITAL ITEM	C10008
--------------------------------------------------------	---------	----	--------------	--------

The item below is entirely optional. Second hand versions of the current study design (2023 onwards) are perfectly acceptable.

1 x Checkpoints VCE Mathematical Methods 3&4 (2024)	\$34.95	39	<input type="checkbox"/>	P33799
-----------------------------------------------------	---------	----	--------------------------	--------

SPECIALIST MATHEMATICS UNITS 3 & 4

PLEASE SELECT ONE OPTION ONLY:

Choose One

OPTION 1: PRINT & DIGITAL TEXT

Camb VCE Snr Spec Maths 3&4 2E Print & Digital (Provisioned)	\$89.95	40	DIGITAL ITEM	C10011
- OR -				

OPTION 2: DIGITAL RESOURCE ONLY

Camb VCE Snr Spec Maths 3&4 2E Digital (Provisioned)	\$69.95	41	DIGITAL ITEM	C10012
------------------------------------------------------	---------	----	--------------	--------

The item below is entirely optional. Second hand versions of the current study design (2023 onwards) are perfectly acceptable.

1 x Checkpoints VCE Specialist Mathematics 3&4 (2024)	\$34.95	42	<input type="checkbox"/>	P33810
-------------------------------------------------------	---------	----	--------------------------	--------

MUSIC REPERTOIRE PERFORMANCE 3 & 4

1 x Musicianship & Aural Training Level 3 Student Book ELITE 2E [Smith] (Retain from previous year)	\$39.95	43	<input type="checkbox"/>	P11704
1 x Music Book A4 96 Page Ruled & Staved Spirax 244	\$2.55	44	<input type="checkbox"/>	P50444

TICK THE BOX FOR THE ITEMS REQUIRED

TICK THE BOX FOR THE ITEMS REQUIRED

Description	Price	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Location	Description	Price	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Location
-------------	-------	-------------------------------------	----------	-------------	-------	-------------------------------------	----------

PHYSICS UNITS 3 & 4

1 x Checkpoints VCE Physics 3&4 (2024)	\$34.95	45	<input type="checkbox"/>	P33808
1 x Calculator Texas Scientific TI-30XB Multiview	\$37.95	46	<input type="checkbox"/>	P55278
<i>(Retain from previous year)</i>				

PHYSICAL EDUCATION UNITS 3 & 4

Nelson VCE PE 3&4 6E Print & Digital (Provisioned)	\$83.95	47	DIGITAL ITEM	C10091
1 x ATAR Notes Topic Tests: VCE Physical Education 3&4 (2022-24) [Timothy Howe].....	\$39.00	48	<input type="checkbox"/>	P32278

PSYCHOLOGY UNITS 3 & 4

1 x Checkpoints VCE Psychology 3&4 (2024)	\$34.95	49	<input type="checkbox"/>	P33809
<i>(Optional)</i>				

SOCIOLOGY UNITS 3 & 4

1 x VCE Sociology Units 3 and 4 1E (Print/MyConnect)	\$87.38	50	DIGITAL ITEM	EP33947
<i>(New for 2024)</i>				

SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT

Nelson VCE Software Dev 3&4 Print & Digital (Provisioned)	\$94.95	51	DIGITAL ITEM	C10307
1 x Binder Book A4 96 Page 8mm Premium with Margin Spirax	\$1.65	52	<input type="checkbox"/>	P50452

VISUAL COMMUNICATION & DESIGN 3 & 4

Cam VCE Viscomm: Guide To VCD 1-4 3E Print&Dig (Provisioned)	\$84.95	53	DIGITAL ITEM	C11314
1 x Checkpoints VCE Visual Communication Design 3&4 (2024-28).....	\$34.95	54	<input type="checkbox"/>	P33811
2 x Pen Fineliner Black 0.3.....	\$11.20	55	<input type="checkbox"/>	P56113
1 x Pencil (2B) Copperplate.....	\$0.55	56	<input type="checkbox"/>	P56176
1 x Pencil (4B) Copperplate.....	\$0.55	57	<input type="checkbox"/>	P56190
1 x Pencil (6B) Copperplate.....	\$0.55	58	<input type="checkbox"/>	P56197
1 x Pencil (8B) Mars Staedtler Lumograph.....	\$2.85	59	<input type="checkbox"/>	P56204
1 x Pencil (HB) Copperplate.....	\$0.55	60	<input type="checkbox"/>	P56166
1 x Pencils-Coloured 12's in Tin Derwent Academy.....	\$18.50	61	<input type="checkbox"/>	P50713
1 x Set Square Set #10 32cm 45/60.....	\$19.95	62	<input type="checkbox"/>	P50203
1 x Visual Art Diary A3 60 Sheet 110gsm	\$9.95	63	<input type="checkbox"/>	P56677

VCE - VOCATIONAL MAJOR

LITERACY

No Text Required

2 x Display Book A4 20 Pocket Black Refillable	\$4.30	64	<input type="checkbox"/>	P55442
------------------------------------------------------	--------	----	--------------------------	--------

NUMERACY

No Text Required

1 x Display Book A4 20 Pocket Black Refillable	\$2.15	65	<input type="checkbox"/>	P55442
------------------------------------------------------	--------	----	--------------------------	--------

PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT/ WORK RELATED SKILLS

Maranatha VM PDS / WRS Educlick Resource	\$83.95	66	<input type="checkbox"/>	F61486
4 x Display Book A4 20 Pocket Black Refillable.....	\$8.60	67	<input type="checkbox"/>	P55442

Add Your Order

Value of Items Selected	
Plus Processing Charge - inc. GST	\$5.95
Estimated Amount to Pay	

ITEM COUNT: Write the number of items selected. _____